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Dear Ms Walli

Union Gas Limited

Application for Invoice Vendor Adjustment (“IVA”)
Board File No.: EB-2007-0599

Our File No.: 302701-000417

I am writing as counsel for the Industrial Gas Users Association (“IGUA”). Please
consider this correspondence as IGUA’s questions with respect to Union’s evidence to be
answered at the Technical Conference on May 9, 2007.

IGUA’s questions are as follows:

1. Will the IVA charge, which is currently set out as a flat fee of $1.85 for each
successfully submitted IVA transaction, pay for all of the incremental costs
associated with IVA functionality and transactions?

2. If not, will any of the costs associated with IVA functionality or transactions be
allocated to in-franchise customers?

3. If so, please identify which rate classes will contribute to the IVA functionality
and transactions.

IGUA does not intend to physically attend at the Technical Conference on May 9, 2007.
Union has assured IGUA that it will answer these questions on the record despite IGUA
not attending. I trust this meets the Board’s approval.
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c All Interested Parties
Chris Ripley (Union Gas Limited)
Crawford Smith (Torys LLP)
Murray Newton (Industrial Gas Users Association)
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